
 
 

 
 

 

17 June 2014 

 

 

To: Councillors Green, Hutton and O'Hara and Brown (Reserve) 

 

The above members are requested to attend the:  

 

LICENSING PANEL 

 

Wednesday, 25 June 2014 at 10.30 am 

in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 

 

 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   

 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 

 
2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 

doing so state:- 

 

(1) the type of interest concerned 

 

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 

 

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 

considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 

 

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 

the Head of Democratic Services in advance of the meeting. 

 

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 

supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 

 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 

 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 

the Meeting Room.  

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 

C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 

hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 

any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- UNDERBAR  (Pages 1 - 122) 

 

  

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 

 

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES 

LICENCE- Underbar 

 

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE- Underbar 

 
 

Venue information: 

 

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 

 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 

Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 

 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 

Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 



 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Decision or Item number 
 

4 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Principal Solicitor Licensing 

  

Date of Meeting : 

 

25
th

  June 2014 

 

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 

UNDERBAR 
 

1.0 

 

Purpose of the report: 

 

1.1 To consider an application for the review of the Premises Licence for Underbar submitted by 

Licensing Authority and the relevant representations. 

 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 

 

2.1 Members will be requested to determine the application. 
 

3.0 

 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 

 

Once an application for a review has been received the application and any relevant 

representation must be considered by the Licensing Panel.  

 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 

approved by the Council? 

 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 

budget? 

 

Yes 

3.3 

 

Other alternative options to be considered: 

 

 None, the application and the representations must be considered.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.0 Background Information 

 

4.1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.2 

 

 

 

4.3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.4 

 

 

Application  

 

Underbar, Bank Hey Street Blackpool has the benefit of premises licence PL 1878 

issued in March 2012 authorising regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol 

10.00 - 03.00 hours daily and the provision of late night refreshment 23.00 - 04.00 

hours daily. The premises may open to the public 10.00 - 04.00 hours.  

 

The venue was previously licensed under PL1371 between 2005 and February 2012 

when the licensed was found to have lapsed as the company holding the licence had 

been dissolved. 

 

On 25th April 2014, the licensing service received an application to review this 

premises licence on the grounds of crime & disorder, public safety and public 

nuisance. A copy of the application is attached. 

 

The premises licence holder is Underbar Blackpool Limited. The Designated Premises 

Supervisor  is Steven James Lawrence. 

 

Local policy considerations 

 

The section on reviews (page 12 and 13) is relevant 

 

National policy considerations 

 

The panel should have regard to section 11 of the Secretary of States' Guidance, in 

particularly paragraphs 11.16 - 11.23 which deals with the licensing authority's 

powers when determining a review. 

 

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers are 

appropriate, it may take the following steps: 

1. Modify the conditions of the premises licence 

2. Exclude a licensable activity  

3. Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor 

4. Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

5. Revoke the licence. 

 

 

 
Observations 

 

The licence is currently subject to the following conditions: 

 

Page 2



Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, 

or 

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 

 

3 The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on 

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 

promotions in relation to the premises. 

 

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 

substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 

supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a 

significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public 

safety, public nuisance, or harm to children -  

a. Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage individuals to -  

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 

person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

b. Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other 

than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for 

consumption at a table meal, as defined by section 159 of the Act); 

c. Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 

d. Provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises 

of a sporting event, where that provision is dependant on -  

i. The outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 

ii. The likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

 

4 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to 

drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 

5 The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 

 

Page 3



6 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an 

age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 

alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 

be under 18 year of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

7 The responsible person shall ensure that -  

a. Where any of the following alcoholic drink is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 

advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 

customers in the following measures -  

i. Beer or cider: ½ pint; 

ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 

b. Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  

1 Permitted hours for all licensable activities and the opening hours of the premises 

shall be extended from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of 

permitted hours on New Year's Day. 

 

2 All door staff employed at the entrance / exit of the licensed premises will wear a 

reflective jacket/tabard of a design approved by the Lancashire Constabulary. 

 

3 At least one personal licence holder will be available on the licensed premises while 

the supply or sale of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all 

other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency. 

 

4 Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated Premises 

Supervisor, in their absence,  whose identity is known by all other staff when such 

absence occurs. 

 

5 Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the Licence holder which relate to a 

licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a Responsible 

Authority. 

 

6 The premises shall maintain a drinks pricing policy which complies with any Local 

Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the Licensees Forum or 

any successor liaison body recognised by the Licensing Authority. 

 

7 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty 

containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises. 

 

Page 4



8 The premises are operated in accordance with the principles outlined by the 

‘Nightsafe’ Initiative, as are relevant to those premises, and indicated in the 

associated leaflet. 

 

9 The premises shall be operated in participation with the ‘Pubwatch’ and ‘Radiolink’ 

schemes, where reasonably available. 

 

10 The premises shall be operated in compliance with the recommendations 

contained in Safer Clubbing. 

 

11 A minimum of two door supervisors will be posted at the front door of the 

premises on a Friday or Saturday evening from the last weekend in April to the first 

weekend in November from 21.00 until the terminal hour of opening at the premises, 

except in the case of emergency. At all other times, a minimum of one door 

supervisor will be posted at the front door of the premises on a Friday and Saturday 

evening from 21.00 until the terminal hour of opening at the premises, except in the 

case of emergency. 

 

12 The premises are to be equipped with a closed circuit television system, which is 

appropriate to its purpose and provided and maintained to the satisfaction of the 

enforcement Authorities. 

 

13 The Local Authority CCTV control room will be notified: 

a) On any occasion when the premises CCTV or radio system is operative. 

b) When the CCTV or radio system has been brought back into use 

 

14 The Police Licensing Unit shall be notified on any occasion when the CCTV or radio 

system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and shall 

provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the system 

being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence 

conditions. 

 

15 The Radiolink equipment will be ‘live’ and will be monitored by the Head Doorman 

or another responsible person while the licensed premises are open for business, 

when this equipment is in operation. 

 

16 Toughened glasses or polycarbonate drinking vessels are to be used. 

 

17 The premises has a zero tolerance policy on drugs. 

 

18 Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs are being carried, the licensee 

shall ensure that the outer clothing, pockets and bags of those entering the venue 

are searched by a trained staff member of the same sex.  

 

Page 5



19 Clearly visible notices, in a form prescribed by the Council, shall be displayed 

advising those attending that 1. It is a condition of entry that customers agree to be 

searched and 2. Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled 

substances or weapons. 

 

20 Security arrangements are sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption of 

drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet areas. 

 

21 Any customers known to have been previously convicted of committing criminal 

offences relating to drugs shall be excluded from the premises. 

 

22 Records of incidents involving the use and/or detection of drugs shall be 

maintained and those records shall be available for inspection. 

 

23 Confiscated and found drugs shall be stored, disposed, transferred in accordance 

with procedures agreed with the Lancashire Constabulary. 

 

24 A drugs prevention strategy for the venue shall be developed and applied. The 

strategy shall include arrangements for the location of posters and the distribution of 

other information relating to drugs risks, the dangers associated with drugs and the 

legal provisions relating to drug use. 

 

25 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of bottles 

or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises. Signs with regard 

to the street ban on bottles / glasses are in place. 

 

26 During the final hour of daily trading appropriate announcements are made or 

images are projected to remind patrons of the need to leave the premises without 

causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to advise patrons 

of any taxi free-phone or collection arrangements available upon the premises. 

 

27 The volume of amplified sounds used in connection with entertainment shall at all 

times be under the control of the licensee or management and the controlling 

mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public. 

 

28 A clear, legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing noise, 

nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every exit. 

 

29 Noise from any regulated entertainment will be inaudible at the nearest sensitive 

premises or, at the discretion of the Local Authority, shall not exceed some other pre-

agreed limit, which does not cause unreasonable disturbance. 

 

30 All reasonable measures shall be taken to ensure that noise from regulated 

entertainment shall be contained within the premises, and any noise break out shall 

Page 6



not dominate the background noise environment in the streets or other public 

places. 

 

31 Regular assessments of the noise coming from the premises during regulated 

entertainment shall be made and the noise level adjusted accordingly. 

 

32 All staff who are involved in the sales of alcohol will have achieved a minimum 

qualification of BII Level 1 or the equivalent within 28 days of commencing their 

employment or commencing the role involving them with the sale of alcohol. Records 

to evidence this shall be available for inspection to a Police Officer or authorised 

officer on request. 

 

33 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to 

be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be made available to an 

authorised officer upon request. 

 

34 The Licence holder and DPS are to support and rigorously enforce a Challenge 25 

proof of age policy. 

 

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide 

identification that they are over the age of 18. The following forms of identification 

will be acceptable: 

i. Passport; 

ii. UK photo driving licence; 

iii. PASS accredited holographic Proof of Age card; or 

iv. Any other form of identification which may be agreed with Lancashire 

Constabulary Licensing Unit. 

 

 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 

 

No 

 

 List of Appendices:  

  

Appendix 4a Application for review from Licensing Authority  

 

Appendix 4b Representations from Health and Safety  

 

Appendix 4c Representations from Lancashire Constabulary  

 

Appendix 4d- Representations from Enterprise Inns 

 

 

6.0 Legal considerations: 

 

6.1 Please see local and national policy in the background information. 

Page 7



  

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 

7.1 

 

None 

 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 

 

8.1 

 

None 

 

9.0 Financial considerations: 

 

9.1 

 

None 

 

 

  

 

Page 8



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
 

  For Office use only 

   
LalPac Application No. 

 

 

 
 

 
Licence Number 

PL1878 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Blackpool will be a Vibrant, Inclusive, Healthy, Safe and Prosperous 
Town 

 
 

 
LICENSING SERVICE 

 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

 
Review requested by: 
 

Licensing Authority 

Page 9



LS/F/005/12/1 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by 
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black 
ink. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 

 
I 
 

Mark Marshall 

[insert name of person requesting review] 
 
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 or apply for the review of a club premises certificate 
under section 87, of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in part 1 below. 
Part 1 – Premises Details  
 

 
Postal address of premises or club premises if any, or if none the ordinance survey map reference or description. 
 

 

 
Underbar 
 

 
Bank Hey Street 
 

Premises Name and 
Address 

Blackpool  Post Code  F  Y  1    4  R  U 

 

 
State the Name of the premises licence holder or the name of the club holding the club premises certificate (if known) 
 

 
Underbar Blackpool Ltd 
 

 
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate Reference Number (if known) 
 

 

 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
I am: 

                    Please tick 

 
1)   an interested party (please also complete sections 2A or 2B below) 
 

 

 

 
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises 

 
 

 

 
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises 

 
 

 

 
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises 

 
 

 

Page 10



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises 

 
 

 

 
2)  a responsible authority (please also complete 2C below) 
 

√ 

 

 
3)  a member of a club to which this application relates (also complete section 2A below)  
 

 

 
 
(2A)  Individual Applicants (fill in as applicable) 
                                   Please tick 

Other  Yes  No 
Title:   Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms 

 

I am 18 years 
old or over     

 

Forenames    Surname   

 

 
 

 
 

Home address 

 
Post Code 

             

 

Telephone  
Number 

 
Mobile  
Number 

 

 

E‐Mail Address   

 
(2B) Other Applicant or Representing Body  

 

Name   

 

 
 

 
 

Address 

  Post Code               

 

Telephone  
Number 

 

   

E‐Mail 
Address 

 

 
(2C) Responsible Authority applicant 
 

Page 11



LS/F/005/12/1 

Name  Mark Marshall 

 

 
Progress House 

 
Clifton Road 

Address 

Blackpool  Post Code  F  Y  4    4  U  S 

 

Telephone  
Number 

01253 478349 

 

E‐Mail Address  mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk 

 

Page 12



LS/F/005/12/1 

Part 3 – Reason for Review 
 
This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s): 

 
                    Please tick 

 
1) the prevention of crime and disorder 
 

√ 

 

 
2) public safety 
 

√ 

 

 
3) the prevention of public nuisance 
 

√ 

 

 
4) the protection of children from harm 
 

 

 
 

 
Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1 before completing) 
 

 
The Underbar is located in the centre of the town centre and for some time its trading style has been a cause of 
concern for the Authorities as well as neighbouring businesses. The synergy between the shopping area and a lively 
alcohol premises is something that will always need careful management and in summary the Underbars management 
is quite the opposite of careful. 
 
A programme of intervention and visits to the premises has been undertaken along with a formal meeting with the 
Licence Holder, after a period of notice; improvement has been minimal and in some areas has got worse. 
 
The Underbar has a chequered history in that it has been subject to a Review of the Licence previously in 2010, 
initiated by Weights and Measures for issues in relation to the Protection of Children from Harm but more notably 
supported by Health and Safety for internal conditions that were poor in the extreme. 
 
Issues of poor internal conditions were noted on a visit on the; 
 
16th August 2014 The Premises was visited by Mark Marshall and Gareth Shaw a number of issues were raised mainly 
with the lack of cleanliness, lack of organisation, electrical problems and the excessive storage of combustible 
materials.  
 
The concerns were followed up in writing and Health and Safety have been consulted and will be providing 
photographic evidence and a more detailed explanation of the issues in their representation.   
 
A copy of this letter is attached as Document 1 
 
16th November 2014 The premises had to be visited following the call from a Police colleague Sgt Richard Hurt who 
will be providing a statement describing the extreme noise nuisance spilling from the premises and the subsequent 
refusal from the management to do anything about it. 
Mark Marshall arrived at 12.40 hrs; the noise was bellowing from the vestibule area and was causing a significant 
nuisance. 
This incident was followed up in writing, another matter raised was the dishevelled and generally annoying behaviour 
from the promotional staff, a female whose details were obtained as Francesca Graham was spoken too at the time. 
This female has gone onto be a cause of significant concern, details of her behaviour will follow. 
 

Page 13



LS/F/005/12/1 

A copy of the letter highlighting concerns is attached as Document 2 
 
14th November 2014 
 
A meeting was conducted at the police station with Chief Inspector Mills, Sgt Richard Hurt, Mark Marshall and ………… 
…………. the ……………………… in Bank Hey Street. 
The purpose of the meeting was to listen to the impact the Underbar was having ………………………………………………………. 
………………………. described in general terms. 
 

1. Intimation from the customers of Underbar, who are loud, boisterous and disorderly. 
2. The general ambivalence of the security staff who seem to ignore bad behaviour. 
3. The nuisance from the loud music blaring out from the Underbar 
4. The nuisance from the promotional staff. 

 
 On 21st November 2014 a meeting took place with …………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
Underbar to see what could be done jointly to address the concerns. 
 
During the winter months as the tourist season tailed off Underbars impact reduced and no further feedback was 
received, one or two concerning Police comments were disclosed to the licence holder which resulted in us convening 
a meeting with the Licence Holder on the 29th March 2014. 
 
Action Plan Meeting 29th March 2014 
 
The meeting was convened with Sgt Caroline Hannon, Mark Marshall and Steven Lawrence, the Director of the Ltd 
Company who holds the Premises Licence. 
 
The issues of concern were discussed and a very short and simple improvement plan was put together. 
Whilst not directly a licensing problem the external appearance of the building and the promotion staff were 
discussed, the external doors have lots of broken panels and this issue has been raised by the Planning Department on 
the 27th June 2013 a photograph of the doors was attached to this letter. A copy of this letter and photo are attached 
as Document 3. 
 Since then the regulatory request for improvement has been ignored and the condition of the doors has deteriorated 
further. The photograph below was taken on the 28th March 2014 at 15.54 hrs demonstrates the condition; 
 

 
 
An undertaking was given by Mr Lawrence that the smashed glass would be repaired, this was confirmed in the letter 
which is attached as Document 4 and 4 weeks later, precisely nothing has changed, the photo below was taken on the 
22nd April at 13.13hrs 
 

Page 14



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 In addition to the very simple request to improve the external appearance the activity of the promotions staff has 
been observed and reported to be a nuisance. 
 
Mr Lawrence asked for specific advice on what he could and couldn’t do in relation to promotions or importuning, He 
was given verbal advice at the meeting which was followed up in writing along with the other agreed actions. 
 
The law in relation to importuning is found at Section 29 of the County of Lancashire Act 1984, which is adoptive, 
In October 2001 Blackpool Council adopted this part of the Act and the council has actively enforced the legislation 
issuing warnings and taking prosecutions where necessary. 
 
Section 29 County of Lancashire Act 1984 
 
29‐)1) A District Council may designate, in accordance with subsection (5) below, any of the following places, or any 
part of such places, in the district as places to which this section applies for any of the purposes of subsection (2) 
below: 
 
(a) a public off street car park, recreation ground, garden or other park, pleasure ground or open space under the 
management and control of a local authority; 
(b) a street or esplanade, parade, promenade, marine drive or way to which the public commonly have access, 
whether or not as of right; 
(c) the seashore; 
 

Page 15



LS/F/005/12/1 

Provided that the district council shall not designate – 
(i) for the purpose of subsection (2)(b) below, any highway specified in a control order under section 7 of the Act of 
1976; or 
(ii) for the purpose of subsection (2) (c) (ii) below, any street. 
 
(2) Any person who, in a place designated under this section – 
(a) importunes any person by touting for a hotel, lodging house, restaurant or other place of refreshment, for a shop, 
for a pier, garden, theatre or other place of amusement or recreation, for a hackney carriage or other conveyance 
(other than a public service vehicle), or for a ship or boat; or 
(b) without the consent of the district council, or in breach of any condition subject to which the council's consent is 
given, hawks, sells or offers or exposes for sale anything; or 
(c) without the consent of the district council, or in breach of any condition subject to which the council's consent is 
given – 
 
i)  photographs any person by way of trade or business; or 
(ii) offers or exposes for hire any vehicle, chair or seat or any animal to ride; 
shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £200. 
 
(7) This section shall not prohibit ‐ 
 
(a) the doing of anything on land by the owner or occupier of the land, or by an person with the consent of the owner 
or occupier of the doing of anything on land forming part of a highway by the owner or occupier of land fronting that 
part; 
(b) the selling or offering or exposing for sale of anything to persons on premises fronting on, or adjacent to, a place 
designated under this section, whether on those premises or in that part of any highway on which the premises front 
or to which they are adjacent; 
(c) the taking of a photograph for the purpose of making it available for publication in a newspaper or periodical if the 
photographer is employed as such by or on behalf of the owner or publishers of a newspaper or periodical, or carries 
on a business which consists of, or includes selling or supplying photographs for, such publication; 
 
And the district council shall not withhold their consent under subsection (2) (b) above to the selling or offering or 
exposing for sale by any person of newspapers and periodicals except on the grounds that their consent has already 
been given to a sufficient number of other persons. 
 
(8) Before giving consent under this section to the hawking, selling or offering or exposing for sale of anything in a 
highway, the district council shall consult the highway authority. 
 
Complaints and Observations re Nuisance Promotional Activity 
 
14th April 2014 I received an e mail from ………………. who was attaching pictures of the promotions female, Francesca 
Graham who was straying a considerable distance away from the Underbar, she was also seen to be approaching 
people who were queuing for the Tower attraction ( not the Tower Lounge ).  
 
From my own observations this female is poorly presented has no awareness of who she is approaching she seems to 
prefer the scatter gun approach and just invites anyone in for a drink and her approach is not only a nuisance to the 
public and businesses in the vicinity it is an offence under Section 29 of the County of Lancashire Act 1984, this is the 
position not only after the Licence Holder received verbal advice but well after the receipt of the written advice dated 
the 3rd April 2014 
 

Page 16



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 

 
 

Page 18



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
8th April 2014 Whilst dealing with a hotelier who lives on Coronation Street comments were passed about the state of 
the town centre on a Saturday afternoon in particular the issues around promotions staff and the state of the drunken 
customers preventing anyone decent from sitting on the benches outside the Underbar. 
 
Agnes Ashe has provided a witness statement of her observations‐ To be submitted before the hearing 
 
On about the same date an employee of the Council, Claire White also passed comment on a recent social visit she 
made to the Underbar with her partner in August 2013‐ To be submitted before the hearing 
 
19th April 2014 Officers were on duty in Bank Hey Street supported by the Police looking at putting general 
improvement responses in place to issues impacting on residents and shoppers. 
It was noted that Francesca Graham was straying away from the Underbar and approaching anyone, she then 
approached the 2 council officers and the 2 police officers who were in partial uniform and asked if they were coming 
in the Underbar for a drink, this was done close to the Tower entrance a considerable distance from the Underbar.  
 
Sgt Hannon gave her advice and disclosed who we were which was obvious as the police uniforms were clearly visible; 
this again just demonstrates her complete unawareness of her surroundings in the relentless pursuit to get people 
into the Underbar. 
She was told to confine her activities to the Highway affronting the Underbar and not to stray past the benches; this 
instruction was previously given in writing to the Licence Holder, Steven Lawrence. 
 
We returned to the area of Bank Hey Street about 20 minutes later to find once again the warning had been 
completely ignored and Ms Graham was resuming her usual nuisance activities. 
 
A number of Photos were obtained which are shown below. 
 

Page 19



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
   
 
     
 
  

Page 20



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
 
      

 
 

 
 

Page 21



LS/F/005/12/1 

 

 

 
   
    
 
 
 

Page 22



LS/F/005/12/1 

 

 
 
The next issue of concern was the male member of promotions, whose details were not obtained, but the officers 
took the view that his appearance, dress and locality fell under the definition of Manned Guarding in that he was 
providing a physical presence on the door at Under Bar. 
Schedule 2 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 
Manned guarding 
2. 
(1) This paragraph applies (subject to the following provisions of this paragraph) to any of the following activities: 
 
(a) guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation, against outbreaks of disorder or against damage. 
(b) guarding property against destruction or damage, against being stolen or against being otherwise dishonestly 
taken or obtained.  
(c) guarding one or more individuals against assault or against injuries that might be suffered in consequence of the 
unlawful conduct of others. 
 
(2) in the paragraph references to guarding premises against unauthorised access include references to being wholly 
or partly responsible for determining the suitability for admission to the premises of persons applying for admission. 
 
(3) in the paragraph references to guarding against something happening include references to so providing a physical 
presence, or carrying out any form of patrol or surveillances, as – 
 
(a) to deter or otherwise discourage it from happening, or 
(b) to provide information, if it happens, abut what has happened. 
 
(4) This paragraph does not apply to the activities of an individual who exercises control over the persons allowed 
access to any premises to the extent only of securing, or checking that persons allowed access – 
 
(a) have paid for admission or; 
(b) have invitations or passes allowing admission. 
 
(5) This paragraph does not apply to the activities of a person who, incidentally to the carrying out of any activities in 
relation to a group of individuals which (disregarding this sub‐paragraph) are neither – 
 
(a) the activities of a security operative, nor 
(b) activities comprising the exercise of any such control as is mentioned in sub‐paragraph (4) 
      maintains order or discipline amongst those individuals. 
 
(6) This paragraph does not apply to the activities of a person who, incidentally to the carrying out of activities which 
(disregarding the sub‐paragraph) are not wholly or mainly the activities of a security operative, responds to a sudden 
or unexpected occurrence. 

Page 23



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
Moments later Mr Lawrence approached us, he was told that the practice of his promotions staff were unacceptable 
and also that the male promoter was dressed as a member of door staff and as such needed an SIA licence, Mr 
Lawrence confirmed the male promoter was not licensed. 
 

 
 
In addition to the promoters and the unregistered doorman Mr Lawrence was advised that a recent sample of his 
alcohol had come back as not genuine. 
The sample was taken by Lee Wojarski on the 21st March 2014; the certificate of Analysis is attached as Document 6. 
 This is not the 1st time suspicious sample results have been found and in June 2009 Mr Lawrence was formally 
Cautioned for a similar offence. A copy of the caution is attached as Document 7 
 
Conclusion 
 
The Underbar is a decaying premises with poor management that at its best simply fire fights issues, the management 
have to be constantly reminded of the basic requirements , Health and Safety and the Police will provide a multitude 
of example to support this. 
Issues tend to constantly repeat themselves, again Health and Safety, noise nuisance and substituted alcohol are again 
examples of this, to qualify the position on the substitution the premise has only ever been subject to 2 sampling 
exercises both of which have transpired to be substituted. 
 
The action plan demonstrates that even very basic and simple instructions which affect the amenity of the area are 
ignored; examples include the smashed glass in the front doors and the nuisance promotions. 
 
It is the view of the Licensing Authority that if this premise is not pulled into line the poor practice that is evidenced 
will only increase the agitation of neighbouring businesses and residents. Many attempts to address the issues have 
been made by a number of Authorities and still the Underbar causes huge concern. 
 
The day time trading is the root cause of many of the problems and the Committee is asked to target its action here. 
The Licensing Authority advises that the premises hours should be curtailed and all Licensable Activity should be 
prohibited until at least 7pm. 
 
The issue of irresponsible trading should be looked at also, whilst the DPS does not have the confidence of the 
Authorities, the removal of him would serve little or no purpose, the issues stem from poor company practice, and we 
find our selves back at “square 1 “ repeatedly. 
 
Further evidence will be provided before the hearing. 
 

Page 24



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application.  Continue on a separate sheet if 
necessary.  (Please read guidance note 2 before completing) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Part 4 – Other relevant information 

 
                         Please tick 

Yes  No  
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? 
 

  √ 

              Day    Month                    Year 

 
If yes please state the date of that application 
 

                   

 

If you have made representations before relating to this premises, please state what they where and when you 
made them. 

 

Page 26



LS/F/005/12/1 

Representation made 8th January 2008 to support a Police review of the licence. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
                               Please 
tick 

 
I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises licence 
holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate. 
 

√ 

 

 
I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected 
 

√ 

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 
 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 3) 

Page 27



LS/F/005/12/1 

 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 4)  If signing 
on the behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
 

Signed 
 

Print Name  Mark Marshall 

Capacity  Licensing & Health & Safety Manager 

Date  26th June 2013 

 

 
Contact name and address for correspondence associated with this application.  (Where not previously given)  (See 
guidance note 5) 
 

 

Other 
Title:   Mr  Mrs  Miss  Ms 

 
 

 

Forenames     Surname   

 

 
 

 
 

Address for  
Correspondence 
associated with 
this application 

  Post Code               

 

Telephone  
Number 

 
Mobile 
Number 

 

 

E‐Mail Address   

 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 
1.  The grounds for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 
 
2.  Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems that are included in the grounds 

for review if available. 
 
3.  The application form must be signed. 
 
4.  An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf, provided that they have actual 

authority to do so. 
 
5.  This is the address that we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 
 
 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 1 of3 
 

 
 

Mark Marshall 
 

From:  
 

Sent: 15 April2014 16:13 
 

To:  Mark Marshall 
 

Cc:  
 

Subject: RE: Underbar 
 

Good Afternoon Mark 
 

 
I have finished putting Friday 4-4-14, Saturday 5-04-2014, Friday 11-04-2014 and Saturday 12-04-2014 on 
disc on the Fridays the times are from 1400 till 200 and on the Saturday 1100 till 2000. 

 
Hope this help I will leave the disks in staff entrance for you 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Mark Marshall [mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 April 2014 13:09 
To:  
Subject: RE: Underbar 

 
Yes these are better, could do with confirming the time and date of each picture and the j peg number 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 11:08 
To: Mark Marshall;  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
I have tried sending more pictures but only lets me send so many,so I have more if need 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:45 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:16 

 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 75

mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:%27mark.marshall@blackpool.gov


Page 2 of3 

 

 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
Here are some more pictures of the promo team from  under bar, hope these are better for you. 

If you need anything please don't hesitate  to ask 

Many Thanks 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:04 
To:  
Subject: 

 
 
 
 
 

Sem from Samsu ng Mobile 
 

 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.sv manteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emai l Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

http://www.bla ckpool.gov.u k!Em a iiDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious  content as part  of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 

 

 
 
 

Blackpool: A fair  place where aspiration and ambition are encouraged. 
http://www.blackpool.gov.u k!Ema iiDisclaim er/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part  of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies 

 

 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 76

http://www.svmanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.u/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


Page 3 of3 
 

 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
24/04/2014 

Page 77

http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/


Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 

Mark Marshall 
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

 

14 April 2014 15:01 
 

 Mark Marshall 
 

 

Subject: RE: Underbar 

Attachments: ATT1841852.txt 

Hi Mark 

 
Hope you well 

 

 
We should be able to provide you with CCTV from  Bank Hey Street as well if you want it. 

I've asked  to check it as it covers most of the street outside the Tower Lounge 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 14:09 
To: Mark Marshall 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Underbar 

 
HI Mark 

 
 
 

24/04/2014 
Page 78



Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
 

Here are the details of the Photos they are all from this weekend 11-04-2014 
 

 
Number 183320 time 18.33 

 

 
Number 182423 time 18.24 

 

 
Number 182420 time 18.24 

 

 
Number 173458 time 17.34 

 

 
Number 173737 time 17.37 

 

 
Hope this helps if you need anything let me know and I will do anything I can 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Mark Marshall [mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 April 2014 13:09 
To:  
Subject: RE: Underbar 

 
Yes these are better, could do with confirming the time and date of each picture and the j peg number 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 11:08 
To: Mark Marshall;  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
I have tried sending more pictures but only lets me send so many, so I have more if need 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:45 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 14 April2014 10:16 

 
 

 
24/04/2014 Page 79

mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk


Page 3 of 4 
 

 
 

To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject:FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
Here are some more pictures of the promo team from under bar, hope these are better for you. 

If you need anything please don't hesitate to ask 

 
 

From:   
Sent:14  April 2014 10:04 
To:  
Subject: 

 
 
 
 
 

Sent from Samsu ng Mobile 
 

 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

This emai l has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit htt p://www.sy manteccloud.com 

 

 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/ This message  has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part  of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 

 

 
 
 

Blackpool: A fair  place where  aspiration and ambition are encouraged. 
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/ This  message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies 

 

 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.syma nteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 80

mailto:%27mark.marshall@blackpool.gov
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/


Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 

Page 81

http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


Page 1 of3 
 

 
 

Mark Marshall 
 

From:   
 

Sent:  14 April2014 14:09 
 

To:  Mark Marshall 
 

Cc:   
 

Subject: RE: Underbar 
 

HI Mark 
 

 
Here are the details of the Photos they are all from this weekend 11-04-2014 

 

 
Number 183320 time 18.33 

 

 
Number 182423 time 18.24 

 

 
Number 182420 time 18.24 

 

 
Number  173458 time 17.34 

 

 
Number 173737 time 17.37 

 

 
Hope this helps if you need anything let me know and I will do anything I can 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Mark Marshall [mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 April 2014 13:09 
To:  
Subject: RE: Underbar 

 
Yes these are better, could do with confirming the time and date of each picture and the j peg number 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 11:08 
To: Mark Marshall;  
Subject: FW: Underbar 
 

Good Morning Mark 
 

 
I have tried sending more pictures but only lets me send so many, so I have more if need 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 82

mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk
mailto:mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk


Page 2 of3 
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:45 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
 
 

 
From:  
Sent:  14 April2014 10:16 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
Here are some more pictures of the promo team from  under bar,hope these are better  for you. 

If you need anything please don't hesitate to ask 

Many Thanks 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:04 
To:  
Subject: 

 
 
 
 

 
Sen t from Samsung Mobile 

 

 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit htt p://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit htt p://wvvw.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious  content  as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 

 

 
 
 
Blackpool: A fair  place where aspiration and ambition are encouraged. 
http:/lwww.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned  for 

 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 83

http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://wvvw.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmaiiDisclaimer/


Page 3 of3 
 

 
 

inappropriate or malicious content as part  of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies 
 
 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://wwvv.svmanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

This email has bt::en scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part  of the Council's e-mail and  Internet policies. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 

Page 84

http://wwvv.svmanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/


Page 1 of2 
 

 
 

Mark Marshall 
 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

 

14 April 2014 11:08 
 

Mark Marshall;  
 

Subject: FW: Underbar 
 

Attachments: 20140411_183320.jpg; 20140411_182423. jpg; 20140411_182420.jpg; 
20140411_173458Jpg; 20140411_173737Jpg 

 

Good Morning Mark 
 

 
I have tried sending more pictures but only lets me send so many, so I have more if need 

 

 
Many Thanks 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:45 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:16 
To: 'mark.marshall@blackpool.gov.uk';  
Subject: FW: Underbar 

 
Good Morning Mark 

 

 
Here are some more pictures of the promo  team from under bar,hope these are better  for you. 

If you need anything please don't hesitate  to ask 

Many Thanks 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 14 April 2014 10:04 
To:  
Subject: 

 
 
 
 
 

Sent from Samsung Mobile 
 

 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 Page 85



Page 2 of2 
 
 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

 
 
 
 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/ This message has been scanned for 
inappropriate or malicious content as part of the Council's e-mail and Internet policies. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24/04/2014 

Page 86

http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.symanteccloud.com/
http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer/


Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



RA Representation Form:      Page 1 of 25 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
In support of an application for the Review of an existing  

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate 

Responsible Authority making representation 

Name of Responsible Authority Health and Safety Enforcement 

Name of Officer    (please print) Gareth Shaw 

Contact telephone number 478315 

Date representation made 11 05 14 

Do you consider mediation appropriate YES NO 

Name of Responsible Authority / Applicant who requested a review of this Licence 

Licensing Authority 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Underbar 

Address Bank Hey Street 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 4RU 

Details of your representation in support of the review application 
(Please reference & attach supporting any documentation) 

This Authority would like to bring to the attention of the committee the following; 
 
The Health and Safety Enforcement section submitted support for a review by Weights and Measures in 
2010 and this support document is attached as Document 1 
 
16th August 2013 The Premises was visited by Mark Marshall and Myself a number of issues were 
raised mainly 
with the lack of cleanliness, lack of Organisation, electrical problems and the excessive storage of 
combustible 
materials. 
The concerns were followed up in writing and Health and Safety have been consulted and will be 
providing 
photographic evidence is included below; 
 

Page 91



RA Representation Form:      Page 2 of 25 

   

1) Ice machine required cleaning and cluttered cleaning storage in public area 

 

2) Damaged water pipework in toilet area. 

Page 92



RA Representation Form:      Page 3 of 25 

 

3) Poorly maintained toilet facilities‐waste on floor. 

    

4) Poorly maintained toilet facilities‐unrepaired damage. 

Page 93



RA Representation Form:      Page 4 of 25 

    

5) Poorly maintained toilet facilities‐ no locks or handles on doors. 

   

6) Poorly maintained toilet facilities‐unrepaired damage and dirty ventilation. 

Page 94



RA Representation Form:      Page 5 of 25 

 

7) Damaged electrical funiture compramising IPX ratings. 

 

8) Unclear PAT testing system 

Page 95



RA Representation Form:      Page 6 of 25 

 

9) Redundant equipment and waste acuumulating. 

 

Page 96



RA Representation Form:      Page 7 of 25 

   

10) Water pipes loosesfrom fixings and  untreated wooden surface in tolet areas 

   

11) Poorly maintained  wash facilities. 

Page 97



RA Representation Form:      Page 8 of 25 

 

12) Broken mirror covered with untreated wood in toilet area. 

 

 

Page 98



RA Representation Form:      Page 9 of 25 

13) Cluttere storage in cellar area. 

    

14) Uncovered water storage tanks. 

Page 99



RA Representation Form:      Page 10 of 25 

    

15) Lift machinery door left unlocked and poor cleanliness of steps. 

Page 100



RA Representation Form:      Page 11 of 25 

   

16) Very poorly  maintained  toilet facilities. 

 

17) Very poorly  maintained  toilet facilities. 

 

Page 101



RA Representation Form:      Page 12 of 25 

  

18) Gas pipe requiring further investigation/inclusion in certification. 

 

Page 102



RA Representation Form:      Page 13 of 25 

   

19) Poor cleanliness of walls and poorly maintaied ashtrayat the entrance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 103



RA Representation Form:      Page 14 of 25 

21st of March 2014 

 

 

 

Page 104



RA Representation Form:      Page 15 of 25 

3rd of May 2014 

 

1) Poor cleanliness of walls 

 

2) Cracked socket. 

Page 105



RA Representation Form:      Page 16 of 25 

   

3) Poor cleanliness of cooler vetilation. 

 

 

4) Sawn cue next stored behind the bar. 

Page 106



RA Representation Form:      Page 17 of 25 

 

5)  Drug associated bag in toilet. 

Page 107



RA Representation Form:      Page 18 of 25 

 

6) Damaged tiles left unrepaired. 

Page 108



RA Representation Form:      Page 19 of 25 

 

7) Locks missing from toilet doors. 

Page 109



RA Representation Form:      Page 20 of 25 

 

8) Unrepaired damge. 

Page 110



RA Representation Form:      Page 21 of 25 

 

9) Build up of dirt on ventilations. 

 

 

Page 111



RA Representation Form:      Page 22 of 25 

 

 

10) Fire seperation door wedged  open  

 

 

11) Temporay repair with tape not IPX rated. 

Page 112



RA Representation Form:      Page 23 of 25 

 

 

12) Wet floor signs in permanent use. 

 

Page 113



RA Representation Form:      Page 24 of 25 

 

 

 

13) Poorly maintained toilet facilities. 

Page 114



RA Representation Form:      Page 25 of 25 

 

14) Lift equipment that is not tested or inspected used for storing stock. 

 

In addition to this Mr Lawrence appeared during this inspection and became very aggitated 

demanding that we all wait outside of the premise and I noted that a toilet atendant present at the 

time left the premises in a hurry. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



RA Representation Form:      Page 1 of 4 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
In support of an application for the Review of an existing  

Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate 

Responsible Authority making representation 

Name of Responsible Authority Lancashire Police 

Name of Officer    (please print) PS Caroline Hannon 

Contact telephone number 01253 604153 

Date representation made 22 05 14 

Do you consider mediation appropriate NO  

Name of Responsible Authority / Applicant who requested a review of this Licence 

Licensing Department, Blackpool Borough Council. 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Underbar 

Address Bank Hey St 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 4RU 

Details of your representation in support of the review application 
(Please reference & attach supporting any documentation) 

This supporting representation is brought on behalf of the Chief Constable of Lancashire 
Constabulary. The issues include suspected breaches of the Licensing Act 2003 and operational 
practices that would appear to undermine the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public 
Safety. 
 
The Underbar is causing great concern for the Police with lack of prevention for drugs, lack of 
recording for incidents and drug searches and control over the premises and allowing 
drunkenness. 
 
The issues of concern are as follows 
 
03/05/14 File note from PC 3127 Reynolds. 
 
A multi-agency visit  was conducted, the premises had only been open a short time and an 
empty snap bag was found in the male cubicle which is believed to have contained drugs. A 
sawn off snooker cue was found behind the bar which the DPS stated was to turn on electrical 
equipment.  

Page 117



RA Representation Form:      Page 2 of 4 

 
18.20 Sunday 20th April 2014 Statement of  PC 3459 Michael McVeigh 
 
PC 3459 McVeigh that’s he had to request the door staff to remove a heavily intoxicated 
female from the premises who was incapable of standing. 
 
Crime - AX1407915  /  Log - LC-20140329-1775 
 
A verbal argument has taken place between two groups, the offender then head butts the 
aggrieved causing no injury. 
 
File note from PC 3842 Evans visit 22/03/14.   
 
The premises did not have their drug searches and incident book. A lack of drug searches 
causes concern for the Police as there has been a previous issue with the premises in August 
2012 were incidents books had been lost. (File note and warning letter attached regarding lost 
incident books)  
 
 
Crime - AX1407220 / Log - LC-20140216-0104 
 
A male aggrieved was subjected to an unprovoked assault in the toilets and whilst washing the 
blood from his face he was assaulted again. 
 
File note and warning letter 08/02/14 from PC 3842 Evans 
 
Whist viewing CCTV it was noted that it wasn’t working correctly and no stored data. 
 
Saturday 1ST February 2014 Log LC-20140201-1309 / Email from PC 905 Showell / File 
note from PC 3842 Evans. 
 
A large problematic group had been removed from licensed premises due to them fighting and 
exposing themselves. Underbar let the group into their venue as the door staff were down in the 
bar area and not monitoring the point of entry, the door staff were not monitoring the link radio 
when other venues transmitted the disorderly behaviour and requested that entry should not be 
allowed.   
 
Crime - AX1406918 / Log - LC-20140101-0542 
 
Offender has been ejected from the Underbar nightclub earlier in the evening for harassing 
women and told to leave the area by police. The offender has then returned. The offender has 
then started throwing punches at an unknown male and has been arrested for drunk and 
disorderly. 
 
Crime - AX1304843 / Log - LC-20130906-1627 
 
Female offender committed unprovoked assaulted on male partner causing a cut to right side of 
neck and near to left eye. 
 

Page 118



RA Representation Form:      Page 3 of 4 

Crime - AX1302407 / Log - LC-20130519-0053 
 
Two offenders have been in conversation with two aggrieves and punched them causing injury. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 119



RA Representation Form:      Page 4 of 4 

 

Page 120



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ    T 01482 324252   F 0870 600 5984   E info@gosschalks.co.uk   W www.gosschalks.co.uk   DX 11902 - Hull 
 
Partners: Simon Lunt,  Ian Lanch, Richard Llewellyn, Neil Johnson, Clare Johnson,  Robert Thomson, Jonathan Beharrell, Nigel Beckwith, Zoë Carmichael, Mark Teal, Stephen Walker, Robert Hastie, 
Richard Taylor,  Andrew Johnson, Jonathan Peet, James Phinn,  Justin Graves,  Matthew Fletcher,  Andrew Tarbutt, Ted Flanagan, Kate Groves,  Craig Beetham,  Stephen Dillon,  Chris Groves, 
Paul Plaxton, James Houston, Victoria Quinn, Andrew Bell, Charlotte Chilcott 
 
Associates:  Julia Williams, Rachel Garton, Phil Osborne, Nathalie Stewart 
 
Partnership Secretary:  Martin Haldenby 
 
This firm is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213 

   
 
 
 
 
BY EMAIL AND POST 

Our ref: RJT/MJM/98454-19821-7 
Your ref:  
 
Date:  20th  May 2014 
 
E-Mail: rjt@gosschalks.co.uk 

Blackpool Council 
Licensing Section 
Municipal Buildings 
P O Box 4  
Blackpool     
FY1 1NA     
 Direct Fax: 0870 600 5958 
 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
re:   Licensing Act 2003 – Review Proceedings 
 Underbar, Bank Hey Street, Blackpool FY1 4RU 
 
We act on behalf of Enterprise Inns PLC.  Our client has a long lease of these premises and we have 
received a copy of the application for review of the premises licence issued by Mark Marshall on 
behalf of the Licensing Authority.  We understand that the last date for representations is the 23rd 
May 2014. 
 
We would be grateful if you would accept this letter as a formal representation on behalf of our 
client.  Enterprise Inns PLC owns/has long leases on around 6000 public houses in England and 
Wales.  Over 99% of the premises it owns/leases are the subject of lease/tenancy agreements by 
which the tenant operates his/her/its own business out of our client’s premises.  The lease/tenancy 
agreement makes it clear that all operational responsibility for the premises lie with the tenant.  The 
Underbar is the subject of a 10 year lease agreement in favour of the premises licence holder, 
Underbar Blackpool Limited.  That company has been operating these premises under that lease 
since 2006. 
 
Please note, we take a wholly neutral stance with regard to the allegations raised in the application 
for review.  As our client has no operational responsibility for these premises, it cannot comment on 
the specific allegations.   
 
We note that the cause of the review is poor management, disrepair and noise escape.   
 
We would respectfully submit that the licensing objectives could be promoted by the imposition of 
enforceable conditions relating to the promotion of the venue on the street and, if the Committee 
believes it to be appropriate having considered the evidence, an amendment to the start time of 
licensable activities as suggested in Mr Marshall’s application for review.  Finally, if the Committee 

 

 
Page 121



believes it be appropriate having considered the evidence a period of suspension could be applied 
during which the works required by the Council could be undertaken. 
 
At this stage, we would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this representation and 
advise as to the date of the hearing as our client may seek to expand upon the issues raised within 
this letter of representation. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
GOSSCHALKS 
 

 
 
 
 

Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ    T 01482 324252   F 0870 600 5984   E info@gosschalks.co.uk   W www.gosschalks.co.uk   DX 11902 - Hull 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Page 122


	Agenda
	4 Application for the review of a premises licence- Underbar
	Appendix 4a Licensing Authority Underbar Review - redacted 250414
	Underbar review - Licensing Authority additional evidence 130614 - redacted
	Underbar review - Licensing Authority additional evidence 250414 - Redacted
	Appendix 4b Underbar review - H&S supporting rep 15.05.14
	Appendix 4c Police Review Representation Underbar 230514
	Appendix 4d Underbar Enterprise Inns rep 20.05.14




